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Docket No. 040-008€1 (Terminated)
License No. (C-2348, C-3496 (Terminated)

Mr. James Friedman, Esq.

Benesch, Friedlander, Coplan and
Aronoff

1100 Citizens Building

850 Euclid Avenue

Cleveland, OH 44114

Dear Mr. Friedman:

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission has recently added the Lamotite/Horizons
site in Cleveland, OH to our Site Decommissioning Management Plan (SDMP). The
SDMP is intended to provide timely resolution of issues pertaining to non-
routine decommissioning sites. The NRC initiated the SOMP in 1990 and has
subsequently updated it on an annual basis since then. The SDMP addresses
generic policy issues and site-specific issues now pertaining te approximately
50 sites that require remediation to meet our requirements for unrestricted
release. Sites are listed in the SOMP if they meet any of the following
criteria:

1. There are problems with the viability of the responsible organization.

2. There are large amounts of contaminated soil or unused settling ponds or
disposal areas that may be difficult to remediate.

3. There is long-term presence of contaminated, unused buildings.

4. The Ticense was previously terminated, and residual contamination is
present in excess of unrestricted release limits.

$. There is contamination or potential contamination of the groundwater
from onsite wastes.

Because the Horizons, Inc. license has been previously terminated and there is
residual contamination remaining at the site, we are including it in the SOMP.
I am enclosing a copy of the most recent SDMP update for your information.
Additional copies are available through the Superintendent of Documents or the
National Technical Information Service. By listing the site, we hope to focus
our resources on addressing the issues needed to bring about timely
remediation. With your cooperation we can achieve this goal.

On November 18, 1993, you participated in a telephone conference call with
representatives from Horizons, Inc. and Lamotite, the Ohio Department of

Health and the U.S. Nuclcar Regulatory Commission during which you offered to

provide information you developed during a records search into licensed |
activities at the former Horizons, Inc. site. You subsequently discussed D
release of such information with Mr. John Lentz of my staff on December 23, ,\
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CC List Letter dated:

wan 13 1994

Docket No. 040-000861

License Nos. (-2348, C-3496 (Terminated)

Mr. Richard M. Van Deventer
General Manager

Lamotite

2909 East 79th Street
Cleveland, OM 44104

Mr. John D. Karlovec

Vorys, Sater, Seymour and
Pease

2100 One Claveland Center

1375 Fast Ninth Street

Cleveland, OH 44114-1724

Or. Alexander Williams

Office of Environmentai
Restcration

U.5. Department of Energy

Washington, DC 20545

Mr. Robert E. Owen
Radiological Health Program
Ohio Department of Health
246 North High Street

P.0. Box 118

Columbus, OH 43266-0118

Mr. Todd Brady

Cuyahoga County Board of
Health

One Playhouse Square

1375 Euclid Avenue - 5th Floor

Cleveland, OH 44115

Mr. William Skoronski

Ohio Environmental Protection
Agency

2110 East Aurora Road

Twinsburg, OH 44087-1969

Mr. Herb Wainer
Horizons Incorporated
18531 South Miles Road
Cleveland, OH 44128

Mr. Steve Petras, Esq.

Vorys, Sater, Seymour &
Pease

2100 One Cleveland Center

1375 East Ninth Street

Cleveland, OH 44114-1724
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1993, and in a follow-up letter on January 13,

you provide that information by February 18,

1994, Mr.
1994.

Lentz requested that

You are already aware that | have assigned project management responsibility
His telephone number is (301) 504-2038.

Mr. Raymant Glinski will be the NRC Region I1Il contact and he can be reached

for this case to Mr.
at (708) B29-9813.

If you have any question

Enclosure:
As stated
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John T.
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1993, and in a follow-up letter on January 13, 1994, Mr. lentz requested that
you provide that information by February 18, 1994, if possible. 1 understand
that you have now discussed that information by telephone with Mr. Lentz on
March 1, 1994, and that you have provided copies of two letters you obtained
to NRC and to Mr. Steve Petras, Esq. of Vorys, Sater, Seymour and Pease. We
thank you for sharing that information with us. I also understand that you
are continuing your efforts to research the conditions and status of the
clesure of your contract with officials at Savannah River; please provide to

NRC and to other interested parties whatever information you are able to
obtain from that source.

You are already aware that | have assigned project management responsibility
His telephone number is (301) 504-2038.
Mr. Raymant Glinski will be the NRC Region IIl contact and he can be reached

for this case to Mr. John J. Lentz.

at (708) 829-9813.

[f you have any questions, please contact me at (301) 504-3334.
Sincerely,

[Original signed by)

John T. Greeves, Director

Division of Low-Level Waste Management

and Decommissioning
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safequards

Enclosure;
As stated
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1993, and in a follow-up letter on January 13, 1994, Mr. Lentz requested that
you provide that information by February 18, 1994, if possible. 1 understand
that you have now discussed that information by telephone with Mr. Lentz on
March 1, 1994, and that you have provided copies of two letters you obtained
to NRC and to Mr. Steve Petras, Esq. of Vorys, Sater, Seymour and Pease. We
thank you for sharing that information with us. [ also understand that you
are continuing your efforts to research the cenditions and status of the
closure of your contract with officials at Savannah River; please provide to
NRC and to other interested parties whatever information you are able to
obtain from that source.

You are already aware that | have assigned project management responsibility
for this case to Mr. John J. Lentz. His telephone number is (301) 504-2038.
Mr. Raymant Glinski will be the NRC Region IIl contact and he can be reached
at (708) 829-9813.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (301) 504-3334,
Sincerely,

[Original signed by}

John T. Greeves, Director

Division of Low-Level Waste Management
and Decommissioning

Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safequards

Enclosure:
As stated
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